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November 14, 2024
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor Keith Sydnor
Council President James Kole
Laurel City Councilmembers

Thru: Joanne Hall Barr, Deputy City Administrator JHB
From: Tim Miller, Director of Public Works
Subject: Bid Recommendation - First Street Improvements

The Department of Public Works is requesting approval for Construction Project
LA 25-002, First Street Improvements.

Project Scope

This project includes the two-inch (2”) milling and overlay, repair of concrete
sidewalk, curb cut outfall swale, riprap, and concrete curbing, at First Street in the City of
Laurel, Maryland.

Bid Results

At a sealed bid opening at 10:00 AM, on October 16, 2024, the City received a total
of ten (10) bids for this project. The bids received ranging from lowest to highest are as
follows as were read aloud:

1. SFMS, LLC $55,458.30
Z, Calvert Ready Mix $58,166.90
3. Chamberlain Contractors $68,360.00
4. VMP Construction Co. $69,945.00
5. Espina Paving, Inc. $70,774.00
6. Alcoa Concrete & Masonry, Inc. $72,450.00
7. Arthur Construction Co., Inc. $75,302.50
8. E & R Services, Inc. $76,839.00
9. Ross Contracting, Inc. $86,944.50
10.  Francis O. Day Co. Inc. $107,219.00



Funding
Funding for this project is provided for in the Adopted FY 2025 CIP - First Street
Improvement Project.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the contract for this project be awarded to SFMS, LLC, a
Certified Women's Business Enterprise, Minority Business Enterprise (MBE),
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE), and Small Business Enterprise (SBE), from
Gaithersburg, Maryland, for their bid of $55,458.30, with an additional contingency of
$5,541.70, for a total of $61,000.00. SFMS, LLC. has previously completed projects for
the City.

Should you have any questions or desire further information, please contact
Timothy Miller, Director at 301-725-0088, extension 3206.

Reviewed:

T Waedeleo ;Q:x./ﬁ) M
S. Michele Saylot, Director Date
Department of Budget and Personnel Services

cc: Christian L. Pulley, CPM, City Administrator



